

Locate your product and find the relevant declaration of conformity.

Item Number	Item Name	Declaration of conformity
3000019	Stackable Glass, 18Cl	
3000039	Stackable Glass, 27Cl	┨.
3000059	Stackable Glass, 33Cl	- A
4680062	Glass for Wine Breather	
4661110	Glass for Water Jug, 0,8L	
4661129	Water Jug, 0,8L, Steel Lid	
4661139	Water Jug, 1,3L	
4680039	Bottle Carafe, 1L, Clear/ Steel	
4680839	Bottle Carafe, 1L, Clear/ Brass	
4682949	Bottle Carafe, 1L, Smoke/Brass	
4681839	Water Bottle, 0,5L, Clear/ Brass	- B
4681949	Water Bottle, 0,5L, Smoke/Brass	
4680069	Wine breather Clear/ Steel	
4680949	Wine breather Smoke/ Brass	
4683039	Wine Breather, Deluxe, Steel	
4683829	Wine Breather, Deluxe, Gold	
4545129	Kettle Teapot Glass w. Tea egg, 1,5L	6
4545119	Kettle Teapot Glass w. Tea egg, 0,75L	- C
2010630	New Norm Dinner Plate, Ø28,5 cm, White	
2010530	New Norm Dinner Plate, Ø28,5 cm, Dark Glazed	
2011410	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø13,5 cm, Cool Green	
2011630	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø13,5 cm, White	
2011530	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø13,5 cm, Dark Glazed	
2011710	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø13,5 cm, Ocean	
2011940	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø13,5 cm, Smoke	
2012410	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø17,5 cm, Cool Green	
2012630	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø17,5 cm, White	
2012530	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø17,5 cm, Dark Glazed	
2012710	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø17,5 cm, Ocean	D
2012940	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø17,5 cm, Smoke	
2013410	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø21,5 cm, Cool Green	
2013630	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø21,5 cm, White	
2013530	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø21,5 cm, Dark Glazed	
2013710	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø21,5 cm, Ocean	
2013940	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø21,5 cm, Smoke	
2014410	New Norm Lunch Plate, Ø23 cm, Cool Green	
2014630	New Norm Lunch Plate, Ø23 cm, White	
2014530	New Norm Lunch Plate, Ø23 cm, Dark Glazed	
2014710	New Norm Lunch Plate, Ø23 cm, Ocean	



2014940	New Norm Lunch Plate, Ø23 cm, Smoke
2016630	New Norm Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, White
2016530	New Norm Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, Dark Glazed
2016710	New Norm Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, Ocean
2016940	New Norm Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, Smoke
2017630	New Norm Bowl, Ø17,5 cm, White
2017530	New Norm Bowl, Ø17,5 cm, Dark Glazed
2017710	New Norm Bowl, Ø17,5 cm, Ocean
2017940	New Norm Bowl, Ø17,5 cm, Smoke
2018630	New Norm Bowl, Ø21,5 cm, White
2018530	New Norm Bowl, Ø21,5 cm, Dark Glazed
2018940	New Norm Bowl, Ø21,5 cm, Smoke
2019630	New Norm Bowl, Ø25 cm, White
2019530	New Norm Bowl, Ø25 cm, Dark Glazed
2020410	New Norm Side Plate, Ø19 cm, Cool Green
2020630	New Norm Side Plate, Ø19 cm, White
2020530	New Norm Side Plate, Ø19, Dark Glazed
2020710	New Norm Side Plate, Ø19 cm, Ocean
2020940	New Norm Side Plate, Ø19 cm, Smoke
2024630	New Norm Plate/Dish, Ø27 cm, White
2024530	New Norm Plate/Dish, Ø27 cm, Dark Glazed
2024710	New Norm Plate/Dish, Ø27 cm, Ocean
2024940	New Norm Plate/Dish, Ø27 cm, Smoke
2031630	New Norm Low Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, White
2031530	New Norm Low Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, Dark Glazed
2031710	New Norm Low Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, Ocean
2031940	New Norm Low Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, Smoke
2032630	New Norm Bowl, Ø10 cm, White
2032530	New Norm Bowl, Ø10 cm, Dark Glazed
2032710	New Norm Bowl, Ø10 cm, Ocean
2032940	New Norm Bowl, Ø10 cm, Smoke
2033630	New Norm Bowl, Ø7,5 cm, White
2033530	New Norm Bowl, Ø7,5 cm, Dark Glazed
2033710	New Norm Bowl, Ø7,5 cm, Ocean
2033940	New Norm Bowl, Ø7,5 cm, Smoke
4534630	New Norm Thermo Cup, White
4534410	New Norm Thermo Cup, Cool Green
4534530	New Norm Thermo Cup, Dark Glazed
4534940	New Norm Thermo Cup, Smoke
4534710	New Norm Thermo Cup, Ocean
2039530	NNDW Cup w/Handle, Ø10, 250ml, Dark Glazed, 2 pcs
2040530	NNDW Espresso Cup, Ø6,4, 85 ml, Dark Glazed, 2 pcs

D



2036530	NNDW Fruit Bowl, Ø24,8, Dark Glazed	
2037530	NNDW Plate, Ø20,7, Dark Glazed	
2037530	NNDW Footed Bowl, Ø12, Dark Glazed	
2041530	NNDW Cup, Ø9, 260 ml, Dark Glazed, 2 pcs	
2039349	NNDW Cup w/Handle, Ø10, 250ml, Red Glazed, 2 pcs	
2039349	NNDW Espresso Cup, Ø6,4, 85 ml, Red Glazed, 2 Pcs	
2040349	NNDW Footed Bowl, Ø12, Red Glazed	
2042349	NNDW Cup, Ø9, 260 ml, Red Glazed, 2 Pcs	
4545105	Tea Egg for Kettle Teapot w. Strap/Lid	
4418599	Bottle Grinder, Ash /Carbon w. Steel, 2-pack	E
4418599	Bottle Grinder, Ash /Carbon, w. Steel, 2-pack	E
4413399	Bottle Grinder, Blues	F
4418299	Bottle Grinder, Ash /Carbon	F
4418399	Bottle Grinder, Ash/ Carbon	
4418459	Bottle Grinder, Hunting Green /Beige	
4418479	Bottle Grinder, Dark Green	
4418719	Bottle Grinder, Classic Blue	
4418769	Bottle Grinder, Nudes	
4418869	Bottle Grinder, Moss Greens	
4415299	Bottle Grinder, Blues, Beech, 2-pack	
4415369	Bottle Grinder, Ash/ Carbon, Walnut, 2-pack	
4415399	Bottle Grinder, Ash/ Carbon, Beech, 2-pack	
4415459	Bottle Grinder, Hunting Green/ Beige, Walnut, 2-pack	
4415769	Bottle Grinder, Nudes, Walnut, 2-pack	
4425139	Bottle Grinder, Barley, Walnut, 2-pack	
4415839	Bottle Grinder, Brushed Brass, Walnut, 2-pack	
4415859	Bottle Grinder, Bronzed Brass, Walnut, 2-pack	
4414659	Bottle Grinder, Ceramic, Sand	
4995019	New Norm Tea Spoon, Brushed Steel	G
4995029	New Norm Spoon, Brushed Steel	
4995049	New Norm Knife, Brushed Steel	
4995059	New Norm Fork, Brushed Steel	
7700509	Tooth-brush holder, Black	Н
7700609	Tooth-brush holder, White	
7710509	Tooth-brush holder, Wall, Black	
7710609	Tooth-brush holder, Wall, White	
4795949	Echasse Bowl, Small, Smoke	
4798949	Echasse Bowl, Large, Smoke	
4798929	Echasse Bowl, Large, Amber	
4730949	Aer Bowl, Smoke	
2900389	Byasa Napkin, 45x45, Burnt Sienna	J
2900619	Byasa Napkin, 45x45, Ecru	

MENU A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn, Copenhagen +45 48 40 61 00 info@menu.as www.menu.as





Contents

A – Declaration of conformity	1
B – Declaration of conformity	4
C – Declaration of conformity	8
D – Declaration of conformity	11
E – Declaration of conformity	22
F – Declaration of conformity	25
G – Declaration of conformity	30
H – Declaration of conformity	33
I – Declaration of conformity	36
J - Declaration of conformity	38

MENU A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn, Copenhagen +45 48 40 61 00 info@menu.as www.menu.as



A – Declaration of conformity

I, the undersigned

Danny Feltmann Espersen CEO – Chief Executive Officer

as legal representative of the company

Menu A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn

Declare

under our responsibility that the items: (See appendix) supplied by us are suitable for use in contact with food.

The items mentioned in the appendix are made of: Glass

They are designed and tested in order to be used for – see appendix.

They comply with all applicable Danish and European regulations and requirements provided by:

- Regulation (EC) No 1935/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 October 2004 on materials and articles intended to come into contact with food and repealing Directives 80/590/EEC and 89/109/EEC
- Danish regulation Bekendtgørelse nr. 681 af 25/05/2020 om fødevarekontaktmaterialer

Furthermore, in accordance with the statements issued by suppliers, we declare that our products are made of material complying in all respect to the requirements of following legislation and standards:

* 32006R2023: Commission Regulation (EC) no. 2023/2006 of 22 December 2006 on good manufacturing practice for materials and articles intended to come into contact with food.

- Council of Europe: POLICY STATEMENT CONCERNING LEAD LEACHING FROM GLASS TABLEWARE INTO FOODSTUFFS (Version 1 dated 22.09.2004)
- US FDA 21
- German Food, Articles of daily use and Feed Code section 30 and 31.

Menu A/S will maintain adequate documentation for inspection available for the authorities having jurisdiction.

MENU A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn, Copenhagen +45 48 40 61 00 info@menu.as www.menu.as



Directions for use: See appendix

The suitability to correctly use of the products in contact with food as regards the hygiene is under the responsibility of the user. The product is not suitable for the contact with See appendix

This declaration is periodically updated and revised in case of modification of the regulations or standards in force.

Company name: Menu A/S

Name authorized person: Danny Feltmann Espersen

Function authorized person: Chief Executive Officer

D Feltmann Espersen



This declaration of conformity is applicable for the following products:

ltem Number	ltem Name	Recommended temperatures	To be used for acidic foodstuff	To be used for oily or fatty foodstuff	To be used for alcohol	Oven- proof	Dish- washer	Deep- freezer
3000019	Stackable Glass, 18Cl	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
3000039	Stackable Glass, 27Cl	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
3000059	Stackable Glass, 33Cl	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
4680062	Glass for Wine Breather	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No



B – Declaration of conformity

I, the undersigned

Danny Feltmann Espersen CEO – Chief Executive Officer

as legal representative of the company

Menu A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn

Declare

under our responsibility that the items: (See appendix) supplied by us are suitable for use in contact with food.

The items mentioned in the appendix are made of: Metal, glass, silicone and rubber.

They are designed and tested in order to be used for – see appendix.

They comply with all applicable Danish and European regulations and requirements provided by:

- Regulation (EC) No 1935/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 October 2004 on materials and articles intended to come into contact with food and repealing Directives 80/590/EEC and 89/109/EEC
- Danish regulation Bekendtgørelse nr. 681 af 25/05/2020 om fødevarekontaktmaterialer

Furthermore, in accordance with the statements issued by suppliers, we declare that our products are made of material complying in alle respect to the requirements of following legislation and standards:

* 32006R2023: Commission Regulation (EC) no. 2023/2006 of 22 Deember 2006 on good manufacturing practice for materials and articles intended to come into contact with food.

- Council of Europe: Rubber Products intended to come into contact with foodstuffs Version 1 – 10.06.2004
- Council of Europe: POLICY STATEMENT CONCERNING LEAD LEACHING FROM GLASS TABLEWARE INTO FOODSTUFFS (Version 1 dated 22.09.2004)
- Council of Europe: METALS AND ALLOYS USED FOR FOOD CONTACT MATERIALS TECHNICAL GUIDE 2013



- Council of Europe: Policy Statement concerning silicones used for food contact applications. Version 01, 10/6 2004.
- US FDA 21
- German Food, Articles of daily use and Feed Code section 30 and 31.

Menu A/S will maintain adequate documentation for inspection available for the authorities having jurisdiction.

Directions for use: See appendix

The suitability to correctly use of the products in contact with food as regards the hygiene is under the responsibility of the user. The product is not suitable for the contact with See appendix

This declaration is periodically updated and revised in case of modification of the regulations or standards in force.

Company name: Menu A/S

Name authorized person: Danny Feltmann Espersen

Function authorized person: Chief Executive Officer

D Feltmann Espersen



This declaration of conformity is applicable for the following products:

ltem	Item	Recommended	To be	To be	To be	Oven-	Dish-	Deep-
Number	Name	temperatures	used for	used for	used	proof	washer	freezer
			acidic	oily or	for			
			foodstuff	fatty	alcohol			
				foodstuff				
4661110	Glass for	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Water							
4664420	Jug, 0,8L	NA 05.0						
4661129	Water	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Jug, 0,8L,							
4661420	Steel Lid	NA 25 9	Vee	Ne	Vee	No	Maa	Na
4661139	Water	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
4680039	Jug, 1,3L Bottle	Max. 25 °	Voc	No	Vac	No	Vac	No
4680039		IVIAX. 25	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Carafe, 1L, Clear/							
	Steel							
4680839	Bottle	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
4000033	Carafe,		103	NO	163	NO	163	NO
	1L, Clear/							
	Brass							
4682949	Bottle	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
1002515	Carafe,		100				100	
	1L,							
	, Smoke/							
	Brass							
4681839	Water	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Bottle,							
	0,5L,							
	Clear/							
	Brass							
4681949	Water	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Bottle,							
	0,5L,							
	Smoke/							
	Brass							



4680069	Wine breather Clear/	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Steel							
4680949	Wine breather Smoke/ Brass	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
4683039	Wine Breather, Deluxe, Steel	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
4683829	Wine Breather, Deluxe, Gold	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No



C – Declaration of conformity

I, the undersigned

Danny Feltmann Espersen CEO – Chief Executive Officer

as legal representative of the company

Menu A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn

Declare

under our responsibility that the items: (See appendix) supplied by us are suitable for use in contact with food.

The items mentioned in the appendix are made of: Metal, glass, silicone, plastic (PP) and rubber.

They are designed and tested in order to be used for – see appendix.

They comply with all applicable Danish and European regulations and requirements provided by:

- Regulation (EC) No 1935/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 October 2004 on materials and articles intended to come into contact with food and repealing Directives 80/590/EEC and 89/109/EEC
- Commission Regulation (EU) No 10/2011 of 14 January 2011 on plastic materials and articles intended to come into contact with food
- Danish regulation Bekendtgørelse nr. 681 af 25/05/2020 om fødevarekontaktmaterialer

Furthermore, in accordance with the statements issued by suppliers, we declare that our products are made of material complying in alle respect to the requirements of following legislation and standards:

* 32006R2023: Commission Regulation (EC) no. 2023/2006 of 22 Deember 2006 on good manufacturing practice for materials and articles intended to come into contact with food.

- Council of Europe: Rubber Products intended to come into contact with foodstuffs Version 1 – 10.06.2004
- Council of Europe: POLICY STATEMENT CONCERNING LEAD LEACHING FROM GLASS TABLEWARE INTO FOODSTUFFS (Version 1 dated 22.09.2004)



- Council of Europe: METALS AND ALLOYS USED FOR FOOD CONTACT MATERIALS TECHNICAL GUIDE 2013
- Council of Europe: Policy Statement concerning silicones used for food contact applications. Version 01, 10/6 2004.
- US FDA 21
- German Food, Articles of daily use and Feed Code section 30 and 31.

Menu A/S will maintain adequate documentation for inspection available for the authorities having jurisdiction.

Directions for use: See appendix

The suitability to correctly use of the products in contact with food as regards the hygiene is under the responsibility of the user. The product is not suitable for the contact with See appendix

This declaration is periodically updated and revised in case of modification of the regulations or standards in force.

Company name: Menu A/S

Name authorized person: Danny Feltmann Espersen

Function authorized person: Chief Executive Officer

D Feltmann Espersen



This declaration of conformity is applicable for the following products:

ltem Number	ltem Name	Recommended temperatures	To be used for acidic foodstuff	To be used for oily or fatty foodstuff	To be used for alcohol	Oven- proof	Dish- washer	Deep- freezer
4545129	Kettle Teapot Glass w. Tea egg, 1,5L	Max. 100 °	Yes	No	No	No	No	No
4545119	Kettle Teapot Glass w. Tea egg, 0,75L	Max. 100 °	Yes	No	No	No	No	No



D – Declaration of conformity

I, the undersigned

Danny Feltmann Espersen CEO – Chief Executive Officer

as legal representative of the company

Menu A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn

Declare

under our responsibility that the items: (See appendix) supplied by us are suitable for use in contact with food.

The items mentioned in the appendix are made of: Porcelain

They are designed and tested in order to be used for – see appendix.

They comply with all applicable Danish and European regulations and requirements provided by:

- Regulation (EC) No 1935/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 October 2004 on materials and articles intended to come into contact with food and repealing Directives 80/590/EEC and 89/109/EEC
- Danish regulation Bekendtgørelse nr. 681 af 25/05/2020 om fødevarekontaktmaterialer

Furthermore, in accordance with the statements issued by suppliers, we declare that our products are made of material complying in all respect to the requirements of following legislation and standards:

* 32006R2023: Commission Regulation (EC) no. 2023/2006 of 22 December 2006 on good manufacturing practice for materials and articles intended to come into contact with food.

- US FDA 21
- German Food, Articles of daily use and Feed Code section 30 and 31.

Menu A/S will maintain adequate documentation for inspection available for the authorities having jurisdiction.

MENU A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn, Copenhagen +45 48 40 61 00 info@menu.as www.menu.as



Directions for use: See appendix

The suitability to correctly use of the products in contact with food as regards the hygiene is under the responsibility of the user. The product is not suitable for the contact with See appendix

This declaration is periodically updated and revised in case of modification of the regulations or standards in force.

Company name: Menu A/S

Name authorized person: Danny Feltmann Espersen

Function authorized person: Chief Executive Officer

D Feltmann Espersen



This declaration of conformity is applicable for the following products:

Item	Item	Recommended	To be	To be	To be	Oven-	Dish-	Deep-
Number	Name	temperatures	used for acidic	used for oily or	used for	proof	washer	freezer
			foodstuff	fatty	alcohol			
				foodstuff				
2010630	New Norm	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Dinner							
	Plate, Ø28,5 cm,							
	White							
2010530	New Norm	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Dinner							
	Plate, Ø28,5 cm,							
	Dark							
	Glazed							
2011410	New Norm	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Plate/Lid,							
	Ø13,5 cm, Cool							
	Green							
2011630	New Norm	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Plate/Lid,							
	Ø13,5 cm, White							
2011530	New Norm	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Plate/Lid,					_		-
	Ø13,5 cm,							
	Dark							
2011710	Glazed New Norm	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Plate/Lid,							
	Ø13,5 cm,							
	Ocean							
2011940	New Norm	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Plate/Lid, Ø13,5 cm,							
	Smoke							



							<u> </u>	
2012410	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø17,5 cm, Cool Green	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2012630	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø17,5 cm, White	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2012530	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø17,5 cm, Dark Glazed	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2012710	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø17,5 cm, Ocean	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2012940	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø17,5 cm, Smoke	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2013410	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø21,5 cm, Cool Green	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2013630	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø21,5 cm, White	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2013530	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø21,5 cm, Dark Glazed	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2013710	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø21,5 cm, Ocean	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2013940	New Norm Plate/Lid, Ø21,5 cm, Smoke	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No



2014410	New Norm Lunch Plate, Ø23 cm, Cool Green	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2014630	New Norm Lunch Plate, Ø23 cm, White	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2014530	New Norm Lunch Plate, Ø23 cm, Dark Glazed	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2014710	New Norm Lunch Plate, Ø23 cm, Ocean	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2014940	New Norm Lunch Plate, Ø23 cm, Smoke	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2016630	New Norm Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, White	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2016530	New Norm Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, Dark Glazed	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2016710	New Norm Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, Ocean	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2016940	New Norm Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, Smoke	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2017630	New Norm Bowl, Ø17,5 cm, White	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No



		1	-		1	1	1	
2017530	New Norm Bowl, Ø17,5 cm, Dark Glazed	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2017710	New Norm Bowl, Ø17,5 cm, Ocean	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2017940	New Norm Bowl, Ø17,5 cm, Smoke	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2018630	New Norm Bowl, Ø21,5 cm, White	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2018530	New Norm Bowl, Ø21,5 cm, Dark Glazed	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2018940	New Norm Bowl, Ø21,5 cm, Smoke	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2019630	New Norm Bowl, Ø25 cm, White	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2019530	New Norm Bowl, Ø25 cm, Dark Glazed	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2020410	New Norm Side Plate, Ø19 cm, Cool Green	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2020630	New Norm Side Plate, Ø19 cm, White	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No



			т	r	r			
2020530	New Norm Side Plate, Ø19, Dark Glazed	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2020710	New Norm Side Plate, Ø19 cm, Ocean	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2020940	New Norm Side Plate, Ø19 cm, Smoke	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2024630	New Norm Plate/Dish, Ø27 cm, White	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2024530	New Norm Plate/Dish, Ø27 cm, Dark Glazed	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2024710	New Norm Plate/Dish, Ø27 cm, Ocean	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2024940	New Norm Plate/Dish, Ø27 cm, Smoke	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2031630	New Norm Low Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, White	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2031530	New Norm Low Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, Dark Glazed	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2031710	New Norm Low Bowl, Ø13,5 cm, Ocean	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No



	1						1	
2031940	New Norm	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Low							
	Bowl,							
	Ø13,5							
	cm,							
	Smoke							
2032630	New	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Norm							
	Bowl,							
	Ø10 cm,							
	White							
2032530	New	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Norm							
	Bowl,							
	Ø10 cm,							
	Dark							
	Glazed							
2032710	New	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Norm							
	Bowl,							
	Ø10 cm,							
	Ocean							
2032940	New	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Norm							
	Bowl,							
	Ø10 cm,							
	Smoke							
2033630	New	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Norm							
	Bowl,							
	Ø7,5 cm,							
	White							_
2033530	New	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Norm							
	Bowl,							
	Ø7,5 cm,							
	Dark							
	Glazed					_		
2033710	New	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Norm							
	Bowl,							
	Ø7,5 cm,							
	Ocean							



2033940	New Norm	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Bowl,							
	Ø7,5 cm,							
	Smoke							
4534630	New	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Norm							
	Thermo							
	Cup,							
	White							
4534410	New	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Norm							
	Thermo							
	Cup, Cool							
	Green							
4534530	New	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Norm							
	Thermo							
	Cup, Dark							
4524040	Glazed	Mar. 1009	Maa	Maa	Maa	Nia	Maa	Na
4534940	New	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	Norm Thermo							
	Cup,							
	Smoke							
4534710	New	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
1331710	Norm		105	105	105	110	105	110
	Thermo							
	Cup,							
	Ocean							
4545105	Tea Egg	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
	for Kettle							
	Teapot w.							
	Strap/Lid							



2039530	NNDW Cup w/Handle, Ø10, 250ml, Dark Glazed, 2 pcs	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2040530	NNDW Espresso Cup, Ø6,4, 85 ml, Dark Glazed, 2 pcs	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2036530	NNDW Fruit Bowl, Ø24,8, Dark Glazed	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2037530	NNDW Plate, Ø20,7, Dark Glazed	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2042530	NNDW Footed Bowl, Ø12, Dark Glazed	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2041530	NNDW Cup, Ø9, 260 ml, Dark Glazed, 2 pcs	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2039349	NNDW Cup w/Handle, Ø10, 250ml, Red Glazed, 2 pcs	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No



2040349	NNDW Espresso Cup, Ø6,4, 85 ml, Red Glazed, 2 Pcs	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2042349	NNDW Footed Bowl, Ø12, Red Glazed	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
2041349	NNDW Cup, Ø9, 260 ml, Red Glazed, 2 Pcs	Max. 100°	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No

MENU A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn, Copenhagen +45 48 40 61 00 info@menu.as www.menu.as



E – Declaration of conformity

I, the undersigned

Danny Feltmann Espersen CEO – Chief Executive Officer

as legal representative of the company

Menu A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn

Declare

under our responsibility that the items: (See appendix) supplied by us are suitable for use in contact with food.

The items mentioned in the appendix are made of:

Metal, plastic (PP), porcelain

They are designed and tested in order to be used for – see appendix.

They comply with all applicable Danish and European regulations and requirements provided by:

- Regulation (EC) No 1935/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 October 2004 on materials and articles intended to come into contact with food and repealing Directives 80/590/EEC and 89/109/EEC
- Commission Regulation (EU) No 10/2011 of 14 January 2011 on plastic materials and articles intended to come into contact with food
- Danish regulation Bekendtgørelse nr. 681 af 25/05/2020 om fødevarekontaktmaterialer

Furthermore, in accordance with the statements issued by suppliers, we declare that our products are made of material complying in all respect to the requirements of following legislation and standards:

* 32006R2023: Commission Regulation (EC) no. 2023/2006 of 22 December 2006 on good manufacturing practice for materials and articles intended to come into contact with food.
32011R10: Commission Regulation (EU) No 10/2011 of 14 January 2011 on plastic materials and articles intended to come into contact with food

• Council of Europe: METALS AND ALLOYS USED FOR FOOD CONTACT MATERIALS -

MENU A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn, Copenhagen +45 48 40 61 00 info@menu.as www.menu.as



TECHNICAL GUIDE 2013

- US FDA 21
- German Food, Articles of daily use and Feed Code section 30 and 31.

The plastic used for these products do not contain substances with a specific migration limit or dual use materials.

Menu A/S will maintain adequate documentation for inspection available for the authorities having jurisdiction.

Directions for use: See appendix

The suitability to correctly use of the products in contact with food as regards the hygiene is under the responsibility of the user. The product is not suitable for the contact with See appendix

This declaration is periodically updated and revised in case of modification of the regulations or standards in force.

Company name: Menu A/S

Name authorized person: Danny Feltmann Espersen

Function authorized person: Chief Executive Officer

D Feltmann Espersen



This declaration of conformity is applicable for the following products:

ltem Number	ltem Name	Recommended temperatures	To be used for acidic foodstuff	To be used for oily or fatty foodstuff	To be used for alcohol	Oven- proof	Dish- washer	Deep- freezer
4418599	Bottle Grinder, Ash /Carbon w. Steel, 2-pack	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	No	No	No	No
4415599	Bottle Grinder, Ash /Carbon, w. Steel, 2-pack	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	No	No	No	No



F – Declaration of conformity

I, the undersigned

Danny Feltmann Espersen CEO – Chief Executive Officer

as legal representative of the company

Menu A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn

Declare

under our responsibility that the items: (See appendix) supplied by us are suitable for use in contact with food.

The items mentioned in the appendix are made of:

Metal, plastic (PP), porcelain, wood

They are designed and tested in order to be used for – see appendix.

They comply with all applicable Danish and European regulations and requirements provided by:

- Regulation (EC) No 1935/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 October 2004 on materials and articles intended to come into contact with food and repealing Directives 80/590/EEC and 89/109/EEC
- Commission Regulation (EU) No 10/2011 of 14 January 2011 on plastic materials and articles intended to come into contact with food
- Danish regulation Bekendtgørelse nr. 681 af 25/05/2020 om fødevarekontaktmaterialer

Furthermore, in accordance with the statements issued by suppliers, we declare that our products are made of material complying in all respect to the requirements of following legislation and standards:

* 32006R2023: Commission Regulation (EC) no. 2023/2006 of 22 December 2006 on good manufacturing practice for materials and articles intended to come into contact with food. 32011R10: Commission Regulation (EU) No 10/2011 of 14 January 2011 on plastic materials and articles intended to come into contact with food



- Council of Europe: METALS AND ALLOYS USED FOR FOOD CONTACT MATERIALS TECHNICAL GUIDE 2013
- US FDA 21
- German Food, Articles of daily use and Feed Code section 30 and 31.

The plastic used for these products do not contain substances with a specific migration limit or dual use materials.

Menu A/S will maintain adequate documentation for inspection available for the authorities having jurisdiction.

Directions for use: See appendix

The suitability to correctly use of the products in contact with food as regards the hygiene is under the responsibility of the user. The product is not suitable for the contact with See appendix

This declaration is periodically updated and revised in case of modification of the regulations or standards in force.

Company name: Menu A/S

Name authorized person: Danny Feltmann Espersen

Function authorized person: Chief Executive Officer

D Feltmann Espersen



This declaration of conformity is applicable for the following products:

ltem Number	ltem Name	Recommended temperatures	To be used for acidic foodstuff	To be used for oily or fatty foodstuff	To be used for alcohol	Oven- proof	Dish- washer	Deep- freezer
4418299	Bottle Grinder, Blues	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
4418369	Bottle Grinder, Ash /Carbon	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
4418399	Bottle Grinder, Ash/ Carbon	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
4418459	Bottle Grinder, Hunting Green /Beige	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
4418479	Bottle Grinder, Dark Green	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
4418719	Bottle Grinder, Classic Blue	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
4418769	Bottle Grinder, Nudes	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
4418869	Bottle Grinder, Moss Greens	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No



4415299	Bottle Grinder, Blues, Beech,	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
	2-pack							
4415369	Bottle Grinder,	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
	Ash/ Carbon, Walnut,							
	2-pack							
4415399	Bottle Grinder, Ash/ Carbon,	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
	Beech,							
	2-pack							
4415459	Bottle Grinder, Hunting Green/ Beige,	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
	Walnut,							
4415760	2-pack Bottle	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
4415769	Grinder, Nudes, Walnut, 2-pack	Wax. 25	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
4425139	Bottle Grinder, Barley, Walnut, 2-pack	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
4415839	Bottle Grinder, Brushed Brass, Walnut, 2-pack	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No



4415859	Bottle	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
	Grinder,							
	Bronzed							
	Brass,							
	Walnut,							
	2-pack							
4414659	Bottle	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
	Grinder,							
	Ceramic,							
	Sand							



G – Declaration of conformity

I, the undersigned

Danny Feltmann Espersen CEO – Chief Executive Officer

as legal representative of the company

Menu A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn

Declare

under our responsibility that the items: (See appendix) supplied by us are suitable for use in contact with food.

The items mentioned in the appendix are made of: Metal, Stainless Steel

They are designed and tested in order to be used for – see appendix.

They comply with all applicable Danish and European regulations and requirements provided by:

- Regulation (EC) No 1935/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 October 2004 on materials and articles intended to come into contact with food and repealing Directives 80/590/EEC and 89/109/EEC
- Commission Regulation (EU) No 10/2011 of 14 January 2011 on plastic materials and articles intended to come into contact with food
- Danish regulation Bekendtgørelse nr. 681 af 25/05/2020 om fødevarekontaktmaterialer

Furthermore, in accordance with the statements issued by suppliers, we declare that our products are made of material complying in all respect to the requirements of following legislation and standards:

* 32006R2023: Commission Regulation (EC) no. 2023/2006 of 22 December 2006 on good manufacturing practice for materials and articles intended to come into contact with food.

- Council of Europe: METALS AND ALLOYS USED FOR FOOD CONTACT MATERIALS TECHNICAL GUIDE 2013
- US FDA 21
- German Food, Articles of daily use and Feed Code section 30 and 31.



The plastic used for these products do not contain substances with a specific migration limit or dual use materials.

Menu A/S will maintain adequate documentation for inspection available for the authorities having jurisdiction.

Directions for use: See appendix

The suitability to correctly use of the products in contact with food as regards the hygiene is under the responsibility of the user. The product is not suitable for the contact with See appendix

This declaration is periodically updated and revised in case of modification of the regulations or standards in force.

Company name: Menu A/S

Name authorized person: Danny Feltmann Espersen

Function authorized person: Chief Executive Officer

D Feltmann Espersen



This declaration of conformity is applicable for the following products:

ltem Number	ltem Name	Recommended temperatures	To be used for acidic foodstuff	To be used for oily or fatty foodstuff	To be used for alcohol	Oven- proof	Dish- washer	Deep- freezer
4995019	New Norm Tea Spoon, Brushed Steel	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	Yes	Νο	Yes	No
4995029	New Norm Spoon, Brushed Steel	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
4995049	New Norm Knife, Brushed Steel	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No
4995059	New Norm Fork, Brushed Steel	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	Yes	No	Yes	No



H – Declaration of conformity

I, the undersigned

Danny Feltmann Espersen CEO – Chief Executive Officer

as legal representative of the company

Menu A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn

Declare

under our responsibility that the items: (See appendix) supplied by us are suitable for use in contact with food.

The items mentioned in the appendix are made of: Plastic (PP)

They are designed and tested in order to be used for – see appendix.

They comply with all applicable Danish and European regulations and requirements provided by:

- Regulation (EC) No 1935/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 October 2004 on materials and articles intended to come into contact with food and repealing Directives 80/590/EEC and 89/109/EEC
- Commission Regulation (EU) No 10/2011 of 14 January 2011 on plastic materials and articles intended to come into contact with food
- Danish regulation Bekendtgørelse nr. 681 af 25/05/2020 om fødevarekontaktmaterialer

Furthermore, in accordance with the statements issued by suppliers, we declare that our products are made of material complying in all respect to the requirements of following legislation and standards:

* 32006R2023: Commission Regulation (EC) no. 2023/2006 of 22 December 2006 on good manufacturing practice for materials and articles intended to come into contact with food.

32011R10: Commission Regulation (EU) No 10/2011 of 14 January 2011 on plastic materials and articles intended to come into contact with food

- US FDA 21
- German Food, Articles of daily use and Feed Code section 30 and 31.



The plastic used for these products do not contain substances with a specific migration limit or dual use materials.

Menu A/S will maintain adequate documentation for inspection available for the authorities having jurisdiction.

Directions for use: See appendix

The suitability to correctly use of the products in contact with food as regards the hygiene is under the responsibility of the user. The product is not suitable for the contact with See appendix

This declaration is periodically updated and revised in case of modification of the regulations or standards in force.

Company name: Menu A/S

Name authorized person: Danny Feltmann Espersen

Function authorized person: Chief Executive Officer

D Feltmann Espersen



This declaration of conformity is applicable for the following products:

ltem Number	ltem Name	Recommended temperatures	To be used for acidic foodstuff	To be used for oily or fatty foodstuff	To be used for alcohol	Oven- proof	Dish- washer	Deep- freezer
7700509	Tooth- brush holder, Black	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
7700609	Tooth- brush holder, White	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
7710509	Tooth- brush holder, Wall, Black	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No
7710609	Tooth- brush holder, Wall, White	Max. 25 °	Yes	Yes	No	No	No	No



I – Declaration of conformity

I, the undersigned

Danny Feltmann Espersen CEO – Chief Executive Officer

as legal representative of the company

Menu A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn

Declare

under our responsibility that the items: (See appendix) supplied by us are suitable for use in contact with food.

The items mentioned in the appendix are made of: Glass

They are designed and tested in order to be used for – see appendix.

They comply with all applicable Danish and European regulations and requirements provided by:

- Regulation (EC) No 1935/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 October 2004 on materials and articles intended to come into contact with food and repealing Directives 80/590/EEC and 89/109/EEC
- Danish regulation Bekendtgørelse nr. 681 af 25/05/2020 om fødevarekontaktmaterialer

Furthermore, in accordance with the statements issued by suppliers, we declare that our products are made of material complying in all respect to the requirements of following legislation and standards:

* 32006R2023: Commission Regulation (EC) no. 2023/2006 of 22 December 2006 on good manufacturing practice for materials and articles intended to come into contact with food.

- Council of Europe: POLICY STATEMENT CONCERNING LEAD LEACHING FROM GLASS TABLEWARE INTO FOODSTUFFS (Version 1 dated 22.09.2004)
- US FDA 21
- German Food, Articles of daily use and Feed Code section 30 and 31.

Menu A/S will maintain adequate documentation for inspection available for the authorities having jurisdiction.

MENU A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn, Copenhagen +45 48 40 61 00 info@menu.as www.menu.as



Directions for use: See appendix

The suitability to correctly use of the products in contact with food as regards the hygiene is under the responsibility of the user. The product is not suitable for the contact with See appendix

This declaration is periodically updated and revised in case of modification of the regulations or standards in force.

Company name: Menu A/S

Name authorized person: Danny Feltmann Espersen

Function authorized person: Chief Executive Officer

D Feltmann Espersen



This declaration of conformity is applicable for the following products:

ltem Number	ltem Name	Recommended temperatures	To be used for acidic foodstuff	To be used for oily or fatty foodstuff	To be used for alcohol	Oven- proof	Dish- washer	Deep freezer
4795949	Echasse Bowl, Small, Smoke	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
4798949	Echasse Bowl, Large, Smoke	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
4798929	Echasse Bowl, Large, Amber	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No
4730949	Aer Bowl, Smoke	Max. 25 °	Yes	No	Yes	No	Yes	No



Declaration of conformity

I, the undersigned

Danny Feltmann CEO – Chief Executive Officer

as legal representative of the company

Menu A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn

Declare

under our responsibility that the items: (See appendix) supplied by us are suitable for use in contact with food.

The items mentioned in the appendix are made of: Linen

They are designed and tested in order to be used for – see appendix.

They comply with all applicable Danish and European regulations and requirements provided by:

- Regulation (EC) No 1935/2004 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 October 2004 on materials and articles intended to come into contact with food and repealing Directives 80/590/EEC and 89/109/EEC
- Danish regulation Bekendtgørelse nr. 1248 af 30/20 2018 om fødevarekontaktmaterialer

Furthermore, in accordance with the statements issued by suppliers, we declare that our products are made of material complying in all respect to the requirements of following legislation and standards:

* 32006R2023: Commission Regulation (EC) no. 2023/2006 of 22 December 2006 on good manufacturing practice for materials and articles intended to come into contact with food. 32011R10: Commission Regulation (EU) No 10/2011 of 14 January 2011 on plastic materials and articles intended to come into contact with food.

- US FDA 21
- German Food, Articles of daily use and Feed Code section 30 and 31.

The plastic used for these products do not contain substances with a specific migration limit or

MENU A/S Aarhusgade 130 1st DK-2150 Nordhavn, Copenhagen +45 48 40 61 00 info@menu.as www.menu.as



dual use materials.

Menu A/S will maintain adequate documentation for inspection available for the authorities having jurisdiction.

Directions for use: See appendix

The suitability to correctly use of the products in contact with food as regards the hygiene is under the responsibility of the user. The product is not suitable for the contact with See appendix

This declaration is periodically updated and revised in case of modification of the regulations or standards in force.

Company name: Menu A/S Company stamp:

Name authorized person: Danny Feltmann

Function authorized person: Chief Executive Officer

D Feltmann Espersen



This declaration of conformity is applicable for the following products: Note of general advice: Do not store foodstuffs or liquids in the items for more than 24 hours.

ltem Number	Item Name	Recommended temperatures	To be used for acidic foodstuff	To be used for oily or fatty foodstuff	To be used for alcohol	Oven- proof	Dish- washer	Deep freezer
2900389	Byasa Napkin, 45x45, Burnt Sienna	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
2900619	Byasa Napkin, 45x45, Ecru	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
2900719	Byasa Napkin, 45x45, Indigo	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
2900859	Byasa Napkin, 45x45, Ochre	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
2910389	Cressida Napkin, 45x45, Burnt Sienna	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
2910619	Cressida Napkin, 45x45, Ecru	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
2910719	Cressida Napkin, 45x45, Indigo	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
2910859	Cressida Napkin, 45x45, Ochre	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

